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Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Proposal Accepted-2025 ASTA Conference
Date: Monday, January 13, 2025 at 7:31:30 PM Central Standard Time
From: Haynes, Amanda
To: Christine Schnittka, Chris Schnittka, Christine Schnittka

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dasi Price <dprice@hudsonalpha.org>
Date: Mon, Jan 13, 2025 at 7:18 PM
Subject: Fwd: Proposal Accepted-2025 ASTA Conference
To: <ahhaynes@madisoncity.k12.al.us>

Dasi Price, Ed.S.
Director of Student Experiences
 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
800 Hudson Way Huntsville, AL 35806
tel 256-327-5237  fax 256-327-0979

www.hudsonalpha.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dasi Price <dprice@hudsonalpha.org>
Date: Tue, Jan 7, 2025 at 6:51 PM
Subject: Proposal Accepted-2025 ASTA Conference
To: <karen.beech@hsv-k12.org>

Dear Mrs. Haynes, 
I am pleased to inform you that your presentaTon proposal, "Teaching STEAM Through Hands-On Crafts," has been
accepted for the 2025 Alabama Science Teaching AssociaTon conference. CongratulaTons! The selecTon commiWee
was impressed by your proposed topic and approach.

Please confirm your par2cipa2on by January 17, 2025.

Your scheduled presentaTon Tme is Tuesday, 2/25/2025, 10:00 AM-10:50 AM.
Co-presenter(s) Dr. ChrisTne SchniWka
Presenter check-in will begin at 7:30 am, where you will receive your room assignment.

As a reminder, if you and your co-presenter(s) have not registered for the conference yet, please do so now that your
session proposal has been accepted.

If you have any quesTons in the meanTme, please don't hesitate to contact me.
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We look forward to your presentaTon at the 2025 ASTA conference.

All the best,
Dasi Price
President-elect ASTA

Dasi Price, Ed.S.
Director of Student Experiences
 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
800 Hudson Way Huntsville, AL 35806
tel 256-327-5237  fax 256-327-0979

www.hudsonalpha.org
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